From: Cavanagh, Justice Peter (SCJ)_

Sent: January 4, 2021 2:23 PM

To: Stewart Thom <sthom@torkinmanes.com>; jeff.larry@paliareroland.com;
daniel.rosenbluth@paliareroland.com; wf@friedmans.ca; MR@friedmans.ca;
Diane.Winters@justice.gc.ca; maclean@bellnet.ca; jvirgilio@virgiliolaw.com

Cc: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commerecial List

Subject: Court File No. CV-20-00647644-00CL [First Source Financial Management Inc. v. Unionville Re-
Dev Corporation et al.]

This is an external email.
Endorsement:

1. | am satisfied that the appointment order should be amended as requested.
Orders to issue in forms of attached orders signed by me.

2. The Receiver's motion seeks an order terminating a lease by 2692006 Ontario
Inc. (“269”) in respect of properties at 160 Main Street and 162/166 Main Street,
Unionville Ontario. 269 opposes this motion, and asks for an adjournment to
respond. The adjournment request was not opposed by the Receiver. This
motion is adjourned to March 24, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. for one hour.

Cavanagh J.
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